

Ghazal GHORBANIRAD

Psychology

DoB: 1990-06-22 Marital Status: Married

ghorbanighazal1369@gmail.com

(+98)9368855243

Mollasadra,24andishe street,venuse tower,floor12, Qazvin, Iran

Profile Summary

I have 8 years of work experience in the government organization of Qazvin University of Medical Sciences. As a clinical psychologist for HIV positive patients from 2012 to 2021 in the clinic of behavioral diseases. And now I am a cultural expert in the department of scientific associations. Since 2023.

Skills

Wird&excel

Language

English: B2
TOEFLIBT

Social Network

in

Ghazal GHORBANIRAD

Education

Master of Psychology Branch: Clinical Institute/University: Qazvin Azad university Qazvin, Iran 2012 - 2014 GPA: Qazvin

Work Experience

Culture expert
Medical university
Qazvin, Iran
February 2023 - Present

Bachelor of Psychology Branch: Clinical Institute/University: Azad university Qazvin, Iran 2008 - 2011 GPA: Karaj

Clinical psychologist Medical science university Qazvin, Iran October 2012 - November 202

References

Ghaza

Clinical psychologist &cultural expert Ghorbanighazal1369@gmail.com 9368855243